

MICHAEL WASSON



127 Hrubetz Rd SE Apt C, Salem, OR 97302
(307) 747-6552 | mwasson16@yahoo.com

Objective

I have felt called to the ministry since I was 11 or 12 years old. My ideas of what it would look like have changed as I have learned and grown, but I am excited to see what God has in store. I know there's always more to learn and more ways for God to stretch me both as a believer and as a leader, and I'm looking forward to seeing what He does in this season.

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS: MINISTRY LEADERSHIP (*CUM LAUDE*), NORTHWEST UNIVERSITY

Experience

APPRENTICE MEAT CUTTER | ROTH'S FRESH MARKETS | MAY 2016 – PRESENT

- Communicate orders to suppliers and vendors.
- Field customer questions; record and prepare special orders.
- Organize and rotate new stock of product.
- Clean up work area at the end of the day.

INTERN YOUTH PASTOR | FAMILY LIFE | AUG. 2015 – MAY 2016

- Lead college-age fellowship group.
- Lead small-group discussion in youth group.
- Connect and follow up with new visitors.
- Brainstorm ideas for games and gather supplies for activities.
- Lead team of youth in competition spanning the length of the academic year.
- Communicate weekly with team members to remind them of goals and tasks.
- Prepare youth room for weekly services (vacuum, reset chairs, set up sound system, etc.)
- Assist other church staff to prepare sanctuary or other areas for special events.
- Operate remote camera system for overflow room television screens and Livestream broadcast.

Volunteerism

- Served on Student Leadership Team at Northwest University Salem Campus for two years
- Youth Leader at Family Life/Westgate for three years prior to internship.
- Member of Team 84:10 at 5 Oregon Ministry Network events from 2014-2017.
- Soon to become member of volunteer organization supporting Make-A-Wish Foundation, Magic Wheelchair, and other charities.

References

ROSA GONZALEZ

TEAM 84:10 COORDINATOR

- (503) 385-5746 (mobile)
- rosaannette1926@gmail.com

DWAINE RICHARDS

FORMER YOUTH PASTOR AT FAMILY LIFE

- (503) 810-4991 (mobile)
- therichards5@comcast.net

DEBBIE LAMM-BRAY

DIRECTOR OF ACADEMIC SERVICES AT NORTHWEST UNIVERSITY SALEM CAMPUS

- (503) 400-1376 (mobile)
- (503) 304-0092 (NUSC phone)
- debbie.lammbray@northwestu.edu

KASTEN DELGADO

FORMER KID'S PASTOR AT FAMILY LIFE

- (206) 648-9146 (mobile)
- kastendelgado@gmail.com

BOB WINTERHOLLER

MEAT MANAGER AT ROTH'S FRESH MARKETS (CURRENT EMPLOYER)

- (503) 437-8756 (mobile)
- (503) 370-3790 (business phone, Tue.-Sat.)

Additional Information

- Married my wonderful wife, Sherece, on June 3, 2017.
- Received "Amazing NUSC Spirit Award" in 2015 for exemplary servanthood and encouragement to other students.
- Extensive Bible knowledge, including several memorized passages (credit: Junior Bible Quiz as a kid; it sticks with you).
- Novice guitar player.
- Aspiring voice actor/impressionist ("I do voices").